Capital Investment Committee

Chair Fue Lee

Thursday, April 8, 2021 8:30 AM REMOTE HEARING

- I. Call to Order
- II. Announcements by Chair Lee
- III. Roll Call
- IV. Approval of Minutes for Tuesday, April 6, 2021

Informational Hearings on the following bills:

- V. HF 1871 (Hassan) Minneapolis; Native American Community Clinic improvement funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Dr. Antony Stately, CEO, Native American Community Clinic
- VI. HF XXX (Hansen) Meat Processing Businesses in Redevelopment Area language coded: CG105
 - Ryan Garcia, Director of Economic and Community Development, South St. Paul
- VII. HF 1554 (Xiong, J.) 30,000 Feet- Black Arts Center funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Vanessa Young, Director Programs and Policy, 30,000 Feet
- VIII. HF 2382 (Xiong, J.) St. Paul; Funny Asian Women Kollective Arts Center funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - May Lee-Yang, Funny Asian Women Kollective
- IX. HF 2400 (Thompson) Latino Economic Development Center funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Henry Jiménez, Executive Director, Latino Economic Development
- X. HF 2398 (Noor) New American Center for Health Workforce Development property acquisition and renovation funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Dr. Farhiya Farah, Assistant Professor/Public Health Programs Director, St. Mary's, U of MN
- XI. H. F. 2466 (Mariani) Ramsey county Southeast Asian language job training facility appropriation modification
 - Bao Vang, Advisor, Hmong American Partnership
- XII. HF XXX (Becker-Finn) Leech Lake Band of Ojibwe Veterans Building language coded: CG102-1
 - Clinton Fairbanks, Director, Government Relations, Leech Lake Band of Ojibwe
- XIII. H. F. 2462 (Agbaje) Minneapolis; Youth mental health and wellness community center
 - Isak Douah, Minneapolis resident

- XIV. HF XXX (Gomez) Minneapolis; Mercardo Central capital improvements language coded: CG103
 - Rosalba Herrera, Chair, Mercado Central
- XV. HF 875 (Xiong, J.) African Economic Development Solutions grant funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Gene Gelgelu, Founder/President/CEO, African Economic Development Solutions/Little Africa
- XVI. HF XXX (Lillie) St. Paul; Wakan Tipi Center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. language coded: CG 109
 - Maggie Lorenz, Executive Director/Wakan Tipi Center Director, Lower Phalen Creek Project
- XVII. HF 1753 (Huot) Food relief infrastructure need funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Mary McKeown, President/CEO, Keystone Community Services
- XVIII. HF 2464 (Huot) State historic sites; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.
 - Kent Whitworth, Director/CEO, Minnesota Historical Society
- XIX. HF XXX (Olson, L.) Lake Superior Zoo asset preservation language coded: CG 111-1
 - Haley Cope, CEO, Lake Superior Zoo
- XX. HF 2081 (Reyer) State building energy guidelines required to incorporate provisions on addressing climate change resiliency.
 - Dr. Richard Graves, Director/Associate Professor, Center for Sustainable Building Research
- XXI. HF 2320 (Lee) Commissioner of management and budget required to submit evaluations of jail capital improvement project requests to the legislature, and commissioner of corrections required to provide county jail study and reports.
 - Paul Schnell, Commissioner, Department of Corrections
- XXII. HF XXX (Murphy) Library construction grants language coded: CG108
 - Liz Lynch, Executive Director, Lake Agassiz regional library system
- XXIII. Adjournment

Next meeting:

Monday, 4/12: 1:00-2:30 pm: Rollout/Walk-through of DE amendment. The DE Amendment/Spreadsheet posted for HF 337 (Lee) Omnibus Bonding Bill will be posted on Sunday 4/11.